
11 10/70 

Mr. Robert 	Tesler 
Direetpr of Public .ffairs 
General Services Adm nistrstion 
usnington, D.G. 20405 

dear ar. Vectors' 

in trio pest usvm asked for 80009, to all of the ram materials 
of tue so-called Clerk pone thigh made a study of eutopermateriele in us 

assassination of PreAdent ohn X. -Kennedy end med. a report to trio that 

_;ttorney General. 

This report was made public end sea used in a court proceeding , 

in wuicia two. kational .4mnives wee involved. 

I novv not been given secces to ell or tusea row materials. 

This latter is my appeal from tiliwt refusal. 

In tuc event you else refuse me, 1 tisk toot you promptly forward 

twig s;3peel tiirnuzu 14ny remelaing *kennels of uppeal tuet may exist. 

Dr. Rneede eon supply you with copies of tue relevant correspondence 

if ns ass not alresdy dons 20. 

Sincerely, 

tisroLdberg 


